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CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

25W _Sthpm,

Southeast _ Corner of Section 28 Township__144N Range

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of Cass

At the corner location shown on the sketch:

Kl On_5-4-1984 +found ¢ 2" x 31" iron pipe Down.40'
DATE i ,

O left monument as found, O3 lowered monument, & removed monument (explain)

K1 On 2 —‘é&é]qRAplaced a v
stamped as shown Down -.30' -2' north of south edge bituminous

SKETCH OF REFERENCE TIES
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Note:
Trees are blazed & scribed with

B.T. _tag. Distances shown are to
a 209 nail in notch painted red on

side of tree.

Statement of evidence relative to this corner location is on back of page.
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Statement of Evidence: .

vis

- This corner was originally established in Aprll, 1876, by B.C.
Baldw1n, Deputy Surveyor. The field notes of that survey are
. filed in the office of the Secretary of state, st. ‘Paul,,
Minnesota. Mr. Baldwin's ‘notes state that a post was set to
mark the corner and referenced by the follow1ng.

A 8" Balsam that bears N38°E a distance of 12 links [7.92 feet]
A 10" Balsanm that bears S52°E a distance of 6 links [3.96 feet]
A 5" Maple that ‘bears S39°W a distance of 23 links {15.18 feet]

A 7" Balsam that bears N45°W a dlstance of 14 links [9.24 féet)

~ On May 4, 1984, personnel from Advance Surveylng & Englneering Co., -
"U.S.F.S. and Cass Co. made a thorough search for this corner and the
above mentioned ‘references but to no avail. Using a backhoe we dig
a-4' by 4! wide hole in roadbed. At .50 feet down we find 2" by 31"
iron pipe under Bituminous in gravel subbase. Ooriginal ground at
;approximately 18" down. This-pipe appears to have been dug in :
;approx1mate1y 2 feet and then driven the rest of the way. Thls pipe
- was probably set sometime after :1954. 0ld 1954 road plans show

" existing centerline to be South of where present centerline is now,
and- would fit found pipe. Also old Forest Service loction tag states
corner in centerllne of road.

' On September 5/;19341 personnel from Advance set a monument as
shown on the sketch at the position of the found pipe.




